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From: . PS.Advisers (Secretariat)

Sent: 02 June 2014 15:35

To:

Cc PS.Advisers (Secretariat)

Subject: Meeting with Guy Robinson: Farmers and shale

pear

Profuse apoiogies for not coming back to you following your email of 21 May. It's been an incredibly busy
few weeks. If | could ask you to allow me a couple more days, | will come back to you with some
suggested options for this month,

Thank you for your patience,

From

Sent: 21 May 2014 19:11

To: Robinson, Guy (Defra)

Cc: PS. Advisers (Secretariat)
Subject: RE: Farmers and shale

Dear Guy.
Tharks for getting back in touch. We are launching the paper on Thursday 26™ June. It would be great if we could
meet for lunch or coffee before then over the next two weeks. Your thoughts and teedback on the paper woukl be

much welcome.

- do you have any times / dates that would be good for Guy?

Best wishes,

From: Robiﬁson, Guy (Defra) Wﬂﬁ&ﬂ@%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ]
. 7:35 _

To:

Cc: PS.Advisers {Secretariat)
Subject: RE: Farmers and shale

Good to hear from you. 'm not about much for the next couple of weeks but I'd be more than happy to meet up in
due course. Fve copied in- who looks after my diary, and who will be able to advise on a suitable slot.

Best wishes,

Guy




To: Robinson, Guy (Defra)
Subject: Farmers and shale

Dear Guy,
We met last year at an event I organised with Owen Paterson on water resilience at Party conference.
I work for Westbourne Communications. We help to co-ordinate the communications for the North West Energy Task

Force, a coalition of over 300 businesses, academics and members of local communities that support the development
of shale gas in the North West: http://www nwenergy,org.uk/

1 am currently working on a research paper exploring the potential benefits of shale gas development to farmers.

I wondered whether we might be able te meet for some lunch or a brief coffee to discuss some of the findings from
research?

Best wishes,






